
Office of the Mayor 
Diane Wolfe Marlin 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
 
TO:                             Urbana City Council Members Maryalice Wu, Eric Jakobsson, Aaron 

Ammons, William Brown, Dennis Roberts, Dean Hazen and Jared Miller 
 
FROM:  Diane Wolfe Marlin, Mayor  

DATE:  May 21, 2018 

SUBJECT:  Appointment/Reappointments to Boards and Commissions 

 

I am pleased to submit the following Appointment and Reappointments for your approval: 
 
 
APPOINTMENT 
 
Urbana Free Library Board – term ending June 30, 2021 
 
John Thies 
 
Mr. Thies has been a resident of the City of Urbana for the last 48 years, practices with the law firm 
of Webber & Thies in Urbana, and has been designated as one of the top ten downstate business 
lawyers in Illinois. 
 
He has currently served, or is serving, on numerous area philanthropic boards and committees, and 
values that the Urbana Free Library serves as an integral part of the fabric of our community. 
 
 
REAPPOINTMENTS 
 
Police Pension Fund Board – term ending May 31, 2020 
 
Shaennon Clark 
 
 
Fireman’s Pension Board – term ending June 30, 2020 
 
Elizabeth Hannan 
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